Public Document Pack

eeds

CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON

TUESDAY, 7TH MARCH, 2017 AT 1.30 PM

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

B Flynn Adel and Wharfedale;

G Wilkinson Wetherby;

Third Member to be confirmed

Agenda compiled by:
Governance Services
Civic Hall

LEEDS LS1 1UR

Tel No: 3788662

Produced on Recycled Paper



AGENDA

Item Ward Item Not Page
No Open No
PRELIMINARY PROCEDURES
ELECTION OF THE CHAIR
2 APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION

OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before
the meeting)




Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1)

a)

b)

2)

To highlight reports or appendices which:

officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:-

RESOLVED - That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during
consideration of those parts of the agenda
designated as containing exempt
information on the grounds that it is likely, in
view of the nature of the business to be
transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information

To note that under the Licensing Procedure
rules, the press and the public will be
excluded from that part of the hearing where
Members will deliberate on each application
as it is in the public interest to allow the
Members to have a full and frank debate on
the matter before them.

LATE ITEMS

To identify any applications as late items of
business which have been admitted to the agenda
for consideration

(the special circumstances shall be identified in
the minutes)




Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No

Gipton and
Harehills

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE
PECUNIARY INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of
the Members’ Code of Conduct.

HEARINGS

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE
HELD BY BIEDRONKA 225 ROUNDHAY ROAD,
LEEDS, LS8 4HS

To consider the report of the Head of Elections,

Licensing and Registration for an application to

vary a premises licence, made by Mr Alan Amiri,
for Biedronka 225 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8

4HS

(Report attached)

Third Party Recording

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not
present to see or hear the proceedings either as they take
place (or later) and to enable the reporting of those
proceedings. A copy of the recording protocol is available
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties — code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by
a statement of when and where the recording was
made, the context of the discussion that took place,
and a clear identification of the main speakers and
their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording
in a way that could lead to misinterpretation or
misrepresentation of the proceedings or comments
made by attendees. In particular there should be no
internal editing of published extracts; recordings may
start at any point and end at any point but the
material between those points must be complete.




Item
No

Ward

Item Not
Open

Page
No




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

Report author: Mrs Emma White
; ee S 0113 378 5029

e CITY COUNCIL

Report of the Head of Elections, Licensing and Registration
Report to the Licensing Sub Committee
Date: 7th March 2017

Subject: Application to vary a premises licence held by Biedronka 225 Roundhay
Road, Leeds, LS8 4HS

Are specific electoral Wards affected? X Yes [] No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): Gipton & Harehills

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion [ ] Yes > No
and integration?

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? [ ] Yes X] No

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? [ ] Yes X] No
If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:
Appendix number:

Summary of main issues

This is an application to vary a premises licence, made by Mr Alan Amiri, for Biedronka
225 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 4HS.

This application is for Sale by retail of alcohol as noted in 3.2
Responsible authorities and Ward Members have been notified of this application.

The application has attracted representations from responsible authorities.

1 Purpose of this report

1.1 To advise Members of an application made under section 34 of the Licensing Act
2003 ("the Act") to vary a premises licence in respect of the above mentioned
premises.

1.2 Members are required to consider this application due to the receipt of

representations.

Pag% 1



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

3.1

3.2

4.1

5.1

History of premises

On the 17th September 2014, an application was submitted for a premises licence
for the premises known as Biedronka. The applicant was Mr Mohammed. The
application was granted as applied for :-

Sale by retail of alcohol Everyday 07:00 - 00:00

On the 19th August 2015 an application was received to transfer the premises
licence to Mr Amiri, which was successful.

Also on the 19th August 2015 an application was received to vary the Dps to Mr
Shoresh Hatah Mohammed, this was successful.

On the 5th February 2016 an application for a review of the premises licence was
submitted by the Licensing Authority. This application was submitted due to
persistent breaches of the premises licence conditions, mainly with regards to the
CCTV. This application was heard before the sub-committee on the 5th April
2016. As the CCTV issues had been addressed the members served Mr Amiri
with a warning that the premises will be closely monitored by West Yorkshire
Police and the Licensing Authority.

On the 12th February 2016 an application was received to vary the Dps to Mr
Amiri , this was successful.

On the 17th January 2017 this application to vary the premises licence was
received.

A copy of the existing licence is attached at Appendix A.
The application

The applicant is Mr Alan Amiri, .

Briefly the application is to:

e To vary the sale by retail of alcohol to everyday 24 hours.
The operating schedule

The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the
additional steps identified in the operating schedule, Local licensing guidance pro-
forma and the proforma risk assessment which is attached at Appendix B.

Location

A map which identifies the location of this premises is attached at Appendix C.

Pge 2



6.1

Representations

Under the Act representations can be received from responsible authorities or
other persons. Representations must be relevant and, in the case of another
person, must not be frivolous or vexatious.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

6.2

6.3

Representations have been received from Environmental Protection Team in
their capacity as a responsible authority. This remains as a matter for Members
consideration, A copy of the representation may be found at Appendix D.

An email from West Yorkshire Police recommending the reduction in conditions
offered by the applicant on the Pro-Forma was received. It was felt these would
not benefit the applicant, This was agreed and a copy of the email may be found
at Appendix E.

Other representations

6.4
7

7.1

7.2

7.3

10.1

9.1

There are no other representations.
Licensing hours

Members are directed to paragraphs 6.8 to 6.15 for the Statement of Licensing
Policy which states the criteria that will be applied to any decision for new
applications or variations which include extending hours.

In brief the Policy states at 6.14 that restrictions may be made to the proposed
hours of use where, after receiving relevant representations, the council considers
it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so. The council
will take into account the existing pattern of licensed premises in an area when
considering what is appropriate to promote the objectives. Applications which are
significantly out of character for a locality will need to demonstrate that granting
the hours sought will not impact on the licensing objectives, given the potential for
neighbouring premises to seek the same additional hours to prevent rivals gaining
a commercial advantage.

A list of premises in the local area and their licensed hours and activities is
provided at appendix F,

Equality and diversity implications

At the time of writing this report there were no implications for equality and
diversity. Any decision taken by the licensing subcommittee will be in accordance
with the four licensing objectives as prescribed by the Licensing Act 2003.

Options available to Members

The licensing subcommittee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

¢ Grant the variation as requested.

Pag% 3



9.2

10

e Grant the variation whilst imposing additional conditions and/or altering in any
way the proposed operating schedule.
e Reject the whole or part of the application.

Members of the licensing subcommittee are asked to note that they may not
modify the conditions or reject the whole or part of the application merely because
it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to
promote the licensing objectives.

Background papers

e Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act 2003
e Statement of Licensing Policy

Page 4



Appendix A

| eeds

s CITY COUNCIL

Details of premises licence

For: Biedronka

This document provides details of the premises licence issued to the stated premises and is
not a licence itself.

Licence number: PREM/03522/005

Premises the licence relates to: Biedronka, 225 Roundhay Road, Leeds,
LS8 4HS

Date licence first effective: 16th October 2014

Date current version effective from: February 12, 2016

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 07:00 - 00:00

Opening hours of the premises:

Everyday 07:00 - 00:00
Premises licence holder(s):

Mr Alan Amiri, 225 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 4HS
Designated premises supervisor:

Alan Amiri

Access to the premises by children

Access to the premises by children is unrestricted

Details of licence numbered : PREM/OS522/0q§age 5 Page 1 of 5



Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence

a.

At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or

b. At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended.
2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person

who holds a personal licence.

3. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date or birth and either -

a. a holographic mark, or
b. an ultraviolet feature.
4, A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the

premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 of this condition -

a.

b.

Details of licence numbered : PREM/03522/005

"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (DxV) where -

i P is the permitted price,

ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a

premises licence -

i the holder of the premises licence,

ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises
in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question;
and

"value added tax" mean value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994.

Page 6

Page 2 of 5



Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(D Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on
the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value
added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the
second day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
Additional details in respect of licensable activities authorised by this licence
Conditions consistent with the operating schedule relating to the licensing objectives
The prevention of crime and disorder
5. A suitable Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) system will be operational at the premises at all
times when licensable activities are being carried out and at any other times where members of

the public are present on the premises .

6. The CCTV system will cover all areas of the premises occupied by the public under the terms of
the licence, including corridors and stairways (excluding WCs and changing rooms).

7. The CCTV system will cover the main entrance/s and exit/s and designated emergency egress
routes from the premises.

8. The CCTV system will cover all external areas of the premises occupied by the public, i.e.
queuing areas, beer gardens, smoking areas and car parks.

9. The location of CCTV cameras are identified on the site plan of the premises. No amendments
to the locations of the cameras will be made without prior consultation with West Yorkshire
Police/British Transport Police and the Licensing Authority

10. The CCTV system will be of a satisfactory resolution quality which will enable the identification
of persons and activities, and other fine details such as vehicle registration number plates.

11. The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information.

12. The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a minimum of 31 days'
continuous footage which will be of good quality.

13. The CCTV footage will be controlled and kept in a secure environment to prevent tampering or
unauthorised viewing. A record will be kept of who has accessed the system, the reason why
and when.

14. A designated member / members of staff at the premises will be authorised to access the CCTV

footage and be conversant with operating the CCTV system. At the request of an authorised
officer of the Licensing Authority or a Responsible Authority (under the Licensing Act 2003) any
CCTV footage, as requested, will be downloaded immediately or secured to prevent any
overwriting. The CCTV footage material will be supplied, on request, to an authorised officer of
the Licensing Authority or a Responsible Authority.

15. The data controller, under the Data Protection Act 1998, who is responsible for any CCTV
images caught on cameras on the premises will, on the lawful request of an authorised officer
of a Responsible Authority (under the Licensing Act 2003), be downloaded immediately, or

Details of licence numbered : PREM/03522/005 Page 3 of 5

Page 7



where this is not possible, as soon as reasonably practicable, and supplied to the requesting
officer. Where the CCTV images are not supplied at the time of the request being made the
data controller will ensure that it is secured to prevent any overwriting.

16. The CCTV system will be capable of securing relevant pictures for review or export at a later
date.
17. The CCTV system will be adequately maintained and be capable of transporting recorded

material onto a removable media.

18. The CCTV system replay software must allow an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or
Responsible Authority to search the picture footage effectively and see all the information
contained in the picture footage.

19. It must be possible to replay exported files immediately e.g. no re-indexing of files or
verification checks.

20. A Supervisor's Register will be maintained at the licensed premises, showing the names,
addresses and up-to-date contact details for the DPS and all personal licence holders.

21. The Supervisors Register will state the name of the person who is in overall charge of the
premises at each time that licensed activities are carried out, and this information will be
retained for a period of twelve months and produced for inspection on request to an authorised
officer.

22. The Incident Report Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the date time and
location of the incident, details of the nature of the incident, the names and registration
numbers of any door staff involved or to whom the incident was reported, the names and
personal licence numbers (if any) of any other staff involved or to whom the incident was
reported, the names and numbers of any police officers attending, the police incident and / or
crime number, names and addresses of any witnesses and confirmation of whether there is
CCTV footage of the incident.

23. The Incident Report Register will be produced for inspection immediately on the request of an
authorised officer.

24, The PLH/DPS staff will ask for acceptable evidence (as agreed by WYP / WYTSS) from any
person appearing to be under the age of 21 who attempts to purchase alcohol at the premises.

Public safety

25. Before opening to the public, checks will be undertaken to ensure all access to the premises are

clear for emergency vehicles. Regular checks will be undertaken when the premises is open.

26. Written records of all accidents and safety incidents involving members of the public will be
kept. These will be made available at the request of an authorised officer.

27. During opening hours the cellar door must be kept locked or adequately supervised to prevent
unauthorised access by the public.

28. A suitably trained and competent person must ensure regular safety checks of the premises
including decorative and functional fixtures, floor surfaces and equipment (including electrical
appliances) to which the public may come into contact are undertaken. Records of these safety
checks must be kept and made available for inspection by an authorised officer.

29. The Premises Licence holder will not allow the sale or supply of 'Legal Highs' on the premises.

30. Electrical installations will be inspected on a periodic basis (at least every 3 years or at a
frequency specified in writing) by a suitably qualified and competent person. Inspection
records/certificates will be kept and made available at the request of an authorised officer. If
used, any temporary electrical wiring and distributions will also be inspected. Inspection

Details of licence numbered : PREM/03522/005 Page 4 of 5

Page 8



records/certificates will be kept. These will be made available at the request of an authorised
officer.

31. One of the following protective measures shall be used for all socket-outlets which may be used
for the connection for lighting, video or sound amplification equipment and display models:

a) Each socket-outlet circuit will be protected by a residual current device having a rated
residual operating current not exceeding 30mA, or
b) Each individual socket-outlet will be protected by an integral residual current device

having a rated residual operating current not exceeding 30mA.

The current operation of all residual current devices will be checked regularly by pressing the
test button. If the device does not switch off the supply, an electrical contractor should be
consulted. At the same time action should be taken to prohibit the use of socket outlets
associated with a faulty residual current device.

32. Safety glass that is impact resistant or shielded to protect it from impact will be used in all
areas where the public may come into contact with it.

33. A written spillage policy will be kept to ensure spillages are dealt with in a timely and safe
manner.

34. The premises have a current Fire Risk Assessment.

35. Adequate and appropriate First Aid equipment and materials will be available on the premises at
all times.

36. A procedure for dealing with unwell members of the public will be in place including those who

appear to be affected by alcohol or drugs. Staff will be appropriately trained in such procedures.
The prevention of public nuisance

37. Bottles will not be placed in any external receptacle after 23.00 hours and 07.00 hours to
minimise noise disturbance to neighbouring properties.

Protection of children from harm

38. The PLH/DPS will comply with the written guidance for protecting children from harm issued by
Leeds City Council, Department of Social Services.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

Details of licence numbered : PREM/03522/005 Page 5 of 5

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

RECEWVEL

fusk Assessment Proforma — Gipton and Harehills

Prorpmes name giapRamic N ;
Premises Address 225 Fousorny Faend sl Ligieds
Anpheants Name B A AR R

Ploase be sdvised 1 wish to ament nty sppheavan 1o add the following measures in the opeinting
schedule

Coimg and Disarder

Suppested poasures : ¥

A% areas of the pramises to be used for the display of slcobol arg marked en the plap The

display of alachol will bot change withowt the consent of the heenuing suthonty by way of a
senor varrtion spphootion to the keence

The display of alcohol wilibena desgnated area of the premses winch (s zopable of being
supervised Trom the counter ares

v

Ve
Tha duplay of spinis shall be w an aren accessible prly by staff Ve
Tha diplay of fugh strength basers, ciders and lagers of 7 5% aleohol by volume {abvi oz bigher Vf

wilt be i an srea accessible oaly by stalf

“There will Be ne sale of cider sad foger of 7 5% aleehol by volrme (abv) i 1, 2 or 3 e plaste
bottles

All rans where sloohe! s dspleyed shall be covered by CTV

Preventiog.of gueblic nwisance

Suggested messoeres

Siaff wll make hiourly checks arousnd the preouses and ramavi apy tter mcluthng tokewway
wrappers, can and bottles

Protecyon of chuldren

Suggested measures

Thera will be 3 Chack 25 proot of age venfication schume place b

Neahob will not be dispiaved next 1o the pubbe entt ancefpet of the promisas

Tize name of the presuses will st conkaws reforence o akeohol

dwplayed on the premises shop frontage of the highway abuiimg the prenuses

-~
Tbere will be o window dsplay posters or smliy advertisiag conta ned referses o 3'&:(:»21:}1 v/

Al aleohod sale refusals will be recarderd w3 register which wall be setmned on the prenmses for
sspecton by responsibie authanbes onreq uest

Please returd this page o Entertginment bioensing, Crvsc Hall, beeds, 181 1UR
or by amml to entertainment eonumgdioeds gov uk

T Lisenging Guskans o innes Fast bendy epegigrie M4 bage |y

Page 11



Proforma Risk Assessment V/

Please complete the detads below

Apphcant name ALAN AMIRI

Business name BIEDRONKA

gusiness address 225 ROUNDKAY ROAD, LEEDS

Posteods LS8 4HS

Hwdance about ths document

The Licansing Authonty recommends that you complete this specially designed pro forma
risk assassment to help you decide what should be entered in your operating schedule to
show how you will promote the four licensmg objectives

Whilst the Licensing Authority cannot insist that you use thus document it takes the view that it
asxsts responstble authorihies 1w assessing the operating schedule, promoles discussions and
partpership workmg and will veduce the number of representabions and heanngs

I you do not use this risk assessment pro forma then you will need to demoenstrate how you whli
meet the licensme objectives by providing other supporting evidence via your operafing schedule
The Licensing Authonty strongly recormmends that you consult with the responsible authorities
garly m the application process to ensure that the measures you are suggestimg are appropriate and
sufficient for your application  Contact details for the responsible anthonties are i the guidance
note in the appheation pack  Please contact Entertament Licensing)f you cannot find tins
information

How to use this document

GN E LAZDTE Proforma Risk Assessment vi

This document has four sections which correspond with the four heensing obiectives In
each secton yvou will find information on petential control measures {each with an
indiadual code) which we suggest may help you meet the four heensing objectives

Run through the questions at the beginnng of each section and consider the potential control
measures isted in the columns beneath

if you are hapuy to volunteer the control measures as part of your apphcation place @ tick i the
relevant box i the night hand column You can then enter the corresponding cedes in page 14 of
your application form m the boxes which nrateh up with the heensing objectives or simply write
“see pro forma risk assessment”  These measures will then appesr an your licence

Rovmet Novamber 2013 Pane 1

Page 12




Crime and Disorder

SR

Does the premises have COTV? YES X NOLIN/ALD
I YES

Was the siting and standard agreed with West Yorkshire Police (WYP)? YESTING X

Have you agreed  policy on the retention and security of tha footage with Wyp? YES DI NO XN/A T
The premises have a duly leensed Gata Controller undar the Data Protection Act YES X NO DI N/A DD
1998

IfHG

Have you consulted WYP about whether CCTV should be instalied? YESLING LI N/AX

{NB uniess WYP have agreed CCTV 15 not requused, a representation is hikaty}

Suggested measures Cotn v
A suitable Closed-Cireurt Television [CCTV) system will be operational at the prenuses at all - | 7PF001 X
tumies when Iicensabie activities are being carned out and at any other tmes where
members of the public are presem on the prenusas
The CCTY system will cover all areas of the premizes ocoupsed by the public under the terms | 7PROG2 X
of the liwence, mcuding corridors and starrways fexcluding WCs and changing rooms)
The CCTV systern will cover the mam entrance/s and exit/s and designated emergency TRFOGR ¥
a2gress routes frem the premises
The CCTV systerm will cover all external areas of the premises ocoupied by the public, 1 e PRG0S X
queuing areas, beer gardens, smokinhg areas and car parks
The location of CCTV cameras are identifiad on the stie plan of the premises No 7PEG0E X
amendments ¢ the locations of the cameras will be made without prior consultation with
West Yorkshire Police/British Transport Police and the Licensing Authority
The CCTV system wall be of a sabisfactory resolution guality which will enable the 7PFOGH X
wlentfication of persons snd activities, and other fine details such as vehicle registration
number plates
The CCTV syster wilf contam the correct ime and date stamp information FRERO0T X
The CCTV system wilt have sufficient storage retention capacity for a minmum of 31 days’ TREGOS X
confinrious footage which will be of good quality
The CCTV footage will be controlled and kept in @ secure environment to prevent tampenng | 7PF009 *
or unauthonsed viewmg A record will be kept of wheo has accessed the system, the reason
why and when

Gl B LAZOGS Proforma Risk Assessmant w7 Faysest Novernber 213 Page 3

Page 13




A desgmnated member / members of stalf at the premuses will be authonsed 1o access the FPFOI0 X
COTV footage and be conversant with operating the CUTV system At the request of an
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a Responsible Authonty (under the Licensing
Act 2003} any CCTY footage, as raquested, will ba downloaded ymmediately or secured to
prevent any overwriting The CCTV fontags materal will be supphad, on request, to an
authorsed ofhcer of the Licensing Authorty or a Responsible Authorsy

The data controller, under the Data Protechion Act 1898, whi is responsibie for any CCTY 7PFOLY X
images caught on cameras on the gremises will, on the lawfut request of an authonsed
officer of a Responsible Authonty {under the Licensmg Act 2003), be downloaded
immediately, or where this is not possible, as soon as reasonably practicable, and supplied
to the reguesting officer Whaeve the CUTV snages are not supplied at the time of the
request baing made the deta controller wall ensure that it 1s secured to prevent sny
OVETWIILITE

The COTY system will be capable of securmg relevant pictures for review or export ata later | 7PFO12 b4
date
The CCTV systern will be adequately maintained and be capable of transporiing recorded TPFOL3 X

materal onte s removable media

The CCTV system replay software must sllow an authorsed officer of the Licensing Authonty | 79F014 %
or Responsible Authority to search the mcture footage effectively and see ali the
information comtamned in the picture footage

It st be possible to replay exported Hles immediately e g ne re-indewing of fdes or TPFOLG X
verdiwation checks

Designated Premises Supervisor {DPS}

Wil the DPS genarally be on site? YESX NOQ DI H/A T
is the DPS contactable i emergency? YES XNQ LIN/A D

i the DPS 5 not o be generally on sde, have you made arrangements to nonmunate YES XNO LI N/A LS
the supenasor i husfher absence?

i the Supervisor's Register bound with consecutively numbered pages? YES % NQ B
Suggested measures Code v
ASupervisar's Regsster will be mamiamed at the licensed premises, showmg the narnes, TRFIG X

addressas and upto-date contact details for the DPS and all personal heence holders

The Supernisors Register will state the name of the person whe i m overall charge of the TPEOLY X
nremisas at each time that heensed actiibies are carned out, and this information will be
retained for a pencd of twelve months and produced for tnspection on rerquest to an
authorsed officer

GM B LAZGGE Proferma Fisk Assasament wi Eevisad Mowember 2013 Page 4

Page 14



Door Supervisors and Other Secunty Staff

Do you use registered door suparvisors or security staff?
Are they Securdy Industry Authorty (SIA} registered?
30 you speafy a nanimum number of door sunervisors?

(f YES, state the number of staff M/A

Brays {and times} emploved N/A
Has thys been agreed with WYP?

Do you have a policy with the door superviser or security company which covers
*  Vetting customars entering the prermses?
» s there g promnently disphaved wntten search policy on the premises?
»  Controlling custamers entenag, withm or lgaving the premises?
»  Safeguarding the public withur and mmediately outside the premises?
+«  Nobfying WYP ai the earliest opportunty of any groblems or mcidents?

s Exelusion of persons who have had too much to drink or appear mehned to
disorder?

Co you have a Baly Record Regster within which door supervisors/security staff
siga on and off duty?

Is the Dally Record Register bound with consecutively numbered pages?
Can you identdy who was on duty at eny partscular fime?

50 you have an incident Report Ragister?

YES EING X N/AL]
YES L1 NO £ N/AX
YES LINO LIN/AX

YES 3 NO I3 NJAX

YES [ NO [ N/A X
¥ES O NO OO N/A X
YES [ NO [ N/A X
YES ET O CTR/A X
YES DI NO LIN/A X
YES LI NO T N/A X

YES £ NG E] N/AX

YES [T NG X
YES [ NO 03 N/A X
YES [T NO 03 N/A X

is the Inaident Report Register bound with consecutively numbered pages? YES [73 NOX
Suggestad measures Lode
The rmrimum number of door supervisors for the premises s TREQLS
Please specy days and hours door supervisors operaie on the premises

The Premises Licence Holder (PLHY Designated Premises Supervisor {DPShwill ensure thata | 7PFDIS
‘Daily Record Registar’ 13 mamtamed on the premises by the door staff

The Daly Record Register will contam consecutively numberad pages, the full name and 7PFO20
registrabion number of each person on duty, the empliover of that person and the date and

time hefshe commenced duty and finished duty {venhed by the mdaadual’s signature)

The Daly Record Register wall be retamed on the premises for a penod of twelve months il
from the date of the last entry

securily staf/designated supervisors will be Tamdiar with the pramises policy concerming TREG22
the admission, exclusian and sefeguarding of customers whilst in the premises

The PLH/DPS will ensure that an Ingdent Report Register s mamtamed oa the premises to Fhistei]
recovd madernts such as ant sooa! behaviour, admissiwons refusals and sjections from the

premises

GMN £ LAZOCD Proforng Fisk ASSessment w7

Page 15

Rewsad November 2013 Page 3




location of the incdent, detads of the nature of the madent, the names and registrabion
rumbers of any door staff mvelvad or to whom the inoudent was reportad, the names and
nersonal eence numbers {if any} of any other staff involved or to whom the ingdent was
reporied, the names and numbers of any polge officers attending, the police incxlent and /
ar enime number, names and addresses of any witnesses and confirmation of whether there
15 CCTV footage of the incident

The incident Report Regster will e produced for mspechion immedsately on the request of | 7PF02S X
an authonsed officer

Drugs andd Offensive Weapaons

Do you have a policy and procedure to prevent use of diegal drugsorweapons{eg  YES DI NO X N/A LD
a search pohoy)?

Has this bean agresd with WYP? YES D NQ XN/A D]
Does the poley nclude

* recovding any search YES LINO DI N/AX

»  seinng drugs/weapons found YES O NO IO N/AX

» 3 purpese made secure receptacle for Hems seized YES I NG I N/AX

« mforrng the police of any search and seizure YESTING LI N/AX

s prommently display notices to mform customers of the pohey YESEING DO N/AKX
Suggested measures Code v
A policy for searching patrons at the entyance to premises will be adopted and promimently | FPEO26 X

displayed on the pramses

The PLH/DPS will nform West Yorkshire Police as soon as practicably of any search resulting | 7PFD27 X
m & senzure of drugs or offensive weapons

A sitable purpose-made receptacle for the safe retention of dlegal substances wali be TPEC28 X
provided and arrangements made for the safe disposal of its contents as agreed with West
Yorkshire Police or Bribsh Transport Police

Motices will be prommently displayed at the entrances of the premises which state FPFOES X

» @ search will be conducted as a condition of entry to premises,

+ Incdents of crime and disorder will be reporied 10 the police and a full recorded entry
will be made i the imerlent report register

»  Entry to the premises will be refused to any person who appears to he drunk, acting in a
threatemng manner s vickert, or appears to be under the mfluence of drugs

« entry will Be refused to sy person wha has heen convicted of en offence of
drunkenness, vislent or threatening behaviour or the use or distnbution of sllegal
substances

G R LAZBOS Proforma Risk Assessment vy Revisad Novernber 2613 Page §

Page 16



Communication

Do yau subscnbe to a form of communcation hok {radiw/iext/pager system} The YEs DINCG X N/A Y]
system shall be recognised by the current Business Cnime Reduction Partnershup for
the cty, Leeds City Councd and West Yorkshare Police

Mas this been agreed with Wyp? YES NG X N/AD

Suggested measures Code v

There will e 2 communication Ink via radio to other venues in the ity centre This will be 7PFI30
the system recognised by the current Business Caime Reduchion Partnership for the tity,
Leeds Oty Couned and Wast Yorkshire Police

Such comnmunigation link will be keptn worlung order at all times when hcensable actnaties | 7PFG31
are fzking place

The communication hnk will be avalakie to the Designated Pramises Supervisor or ather TPF032
nomimatad supenvisor and be montored by that person at ail fimes that hcensed activities
are bamg carned out

Any police mstructions oy directions given via the nkowill be complied with whenever given | 7PFD33

Alinodents of cnme or dsorder will be reported via the ink 10 an agreed police contact TPFO34
pomt

Responsible Sale of Alcohol

Proof of Aee

Hava you adopted 3 proof of Age Scheme? YESX NG I RAL
Have all staff been mstracted of the steps required to prevent under age sales of YESH NO I N/A 3
aleshot?

Glass and Buottles YES LINO LI N/A X

Do you have a policy for the frequent collection oF glasses and bottles?

D you take steps 1o prevent glasses/bottles baing removed from the premises, e g YES LI NG [ N/AX
mstructon 1o door/bar staff, display of notices?

Do you use plastic or toughened polycarbonate {or ssmdar) drnking glasses/bottles ¥ESTINO DI N/AK
when necessary?

Oleoho] Desienated Public Places Orders

I your premises are m the arez of an Alcohol Designated Pubdic Places Order YES LI NOQ EIN/AX
{DPPO, do you prammently display notices adwismg customers of the Order and s
effects?

GN [ LAZO0S Proforma Rigk Assessmant v/ Reviged Novernber 2813 Page ¥

Page 17



Suggested measures Code v

The BLHADPS staff wall ask for proof of age from any person appeanng to be under the age of | 7PFO35 X
21 who attempts o purchase alcoho! at the premises

or

The PLH/DPS staff will ask for proof of age from any person appearning 1o be under the age of | 7PF026
25 who attempts to purchase alcohol at the prenuses

The PLH/DPS staff wall ask for acceptable evidance {as agreed by WYP / WYTSS) from any 708037
person appearng 10 be under the age of 21 who attempis to purchase alcohol at the
premises

or

The PLH/OPS staff wiil ask for acceptable evidence (as agreed by WYP / WYTSS) from any TPEGAR
person appeanng to be under the age of 25 who attempts to purchase akeohol at the
Premises

Giass and Boltles 7PEG3Y X

Drinks, open bottles and glasses wiil not be taken from the premises at any time Empty
bottles and glasses will be collected regularly and promptly Glass and other sharp objects
will e stored and disposed of safely using sustable receptacies Receptades will be secured
and not secessible to the customers

The PLH/DPS will prommently display notices which mforr customers that apen bottlesor | 7PF040 X
glasses may not be taken off the premises

Plastic or toughenad polycarbonate [or similar) glasses/bottles will be used i sl outdoor TPEG4L
Breas

Plastic or toughened palycarbonate {or simvlar} glasses/bottles wiil be vsed when requested | 7PFG42
by West Yorkshie Police / British Transport Police {e g foothall match days}

Aleohol Desipratad Pubhic Places Drders 7PI043

Notiees Indicating the extstence and effect of an Alcohol Designated Public Places Order will
he promunently displayed at the exiis to the premises

stembership of a Recopnised Body YES B NG XN/A LD
Do you belong 1o a Licenseas Assogiation/Body
 YES, please state which body YES T NO 1 H/A K
Exclusion from Premises YES ¥NG T3 N/Aa L
o you operate 3 systerm of exchudng customers who are known to cause
problems?
If YES YES X NO LI N/ALD

= 15 bR your own system or

* asystemn run by a loca! icensees body YES T3 MG 3 NAAK

GN B LAZEOG Profomrnas Risk Assessment v7 Blovimed November 2012 Page 8

Page 18




Inspersal Polcy - YES DI NO X N/A T

0o you have o wotten dispersal policy le g A policy on how you disperse your
chentele from your premises to reduce the nsk of anti socal behaviour)

HFYES

s Was this agreed with WYP {and BTP where appicable]? YESTINO X N/AD

o Are all bar and door staff tremed on the policy? YES TINO XN/A L
Suggested measures Code v

The PLH/DPS will belong to a recognised frade body or Pub Watch Scheme whers ong exists, | 7PF044
whose aims include the promobon of the heensing ohiectives

The PLH/DPS will operate 10 a written dispersal policy which ensures the safe and gradual 7PFO45
dispersal of custormers from the premmses The poblicy will be agreed wih WYP The PLH/DPS
wili erisure that staff receve rainmg on the polcy

is your premises pradominantly a restaurant®
YESLING X N/A D]
Prior to the submsston of your apphcation it ss recommended that you consull wath
the Wast Yorkshire Pohice on your proposals to operate as a restaurant The
discussions should be to agree the number of covers to be set aside and vour
proposals for service

Suggested measures Code v
The prermises shall be and remam predommantly food led TPFO4G
An agreed number of covers wilt be mamtamed at all tmes the premises are operating TREQAZ

The number of covers wall be

At any ime that the premises licence has effect the sale of alechol for consumplion on the 7PFO48
premmses will be ancillary to the service of table meals

Wasterfwailrass service will be in operston throughout the prermises in relation to orders TPFOAG
for food and/or aleohol

The salafsupply of alcohol shall only be made to accompany the sale of food This dossnor | 7PFCSD
preciude the sale/supply of alcohol 1o a person wabing to he seated i the restaurant or at
the conclusion of the mesl

Entertamment of an Adult Nature e g Strip Tease Danang or Nude Danang NO

D0 yvou provide any entertamment consisting of striptease or nude tancng neludmg
where dancers are wearmg ‘see through' clothmg or the show meludes sexual YES T3 MO T N/a LT
shimulatiog?

Flease note that should vou prowide relevant entertainment more than 12 sccasions
per 12 month pernnd or more frequently than manthly you will be requied to apply
for @ Sex Establshment hicence

GME LAZGOE Profomma RISk Assessment w7 Rawsed Novembar 2013 Page §

Page 19




Entertainers wili be aged no less than 18 years 7RO

Price hsts wili be clearly displayed at each table and at each entrance t the premuses TPFOS2

Entertamers will only be present i the heensed area in a state of nudity when they are 7PFO53
performing on stage or providing a private dance

Any person on the premises who can be observed from outside the premuses wall be FREOSA
properly and decently dressad

Entertainers wili only perform on the stage area, or n areas Wentified on the plan altached | 7PFOES
to the leenge

Relevant entertamment will only be performed by the entertainer Thera must be no TPFORE
authtence participation  There must be no physical contact between entertamers

Cusromers will not touch the breasts or gerts] area of entertamnars Entertamers will not 7PEOST
cirectly or mdirectly touch the breasts or gential area of customers

Any nerformance will be restrcted to danaing and the removal of ciothes Tharewdlnothe | 7PHO58
any other form of sexual actvity or stimulation which, for the avodance of doubt, ingludes
kissing

Sex toys must not be used argd penetration of the gemtal area by any maans must not take RO
place

Custarers will not be pernutted {o throw money at the entertfamners TPFOE0

Al areas used for private dances must be visitble to supervision and must not have closmg 7PFO61
doors or curtans that prevent perfarmances from bemg observed

All areas used for prvate dances most be diractly supervised by exther a SIA registered door | 7PFOS2
supervisor, o a member of s1aff who has direct contact vath SlA registered door supervisors
working on the premses at all umes the boothsfareas are h use Direct supervision does
not include remote supervision by CCTV

GM £ LATICE Proformes FBisk Asgessment w7 Renaged November 2813 - Fage 10

Page 20



Public Safety

Management Arrangements

Suggested measures Code v

Before opemng o the public, checks will be undertaken {0 ensure all access 1o the premises | 7PFOG3
are clear for emergency vehicles Regular checks will be undertaken when the premises 15
open

Written records of all seadents and safety madents mvolving members of the pubicwitibe | 7PF64
kept These will be made available at the request of an authorsed officer

During opening hours tha cellar door must be kept locked or adequately supervised (o TPFO6S
prevent unauihonsed access by the public

Aswutably trained and competent person must ensure regular safety checks of the prermises | 7PF066
meluding decoratve and funcbional fixiures, floor surfaces and equipment Gnciuding
algctrical applarces) 10 which the public inay come into contact are undertaken Records of
these safety checks must be kept and made avaiable forinspection by an authonsad officer

The Premises Licence holder will not allow the sale or supply of “Legal Highs” on the TPFOR7
premises

Empty bottles and glasses will be collected regularly paying particular atiention 1o balcony TEFG6E
areas and raised lovels

Blecirica) mstafations will ba mspected on a penadic basis (a1 least every 3vearsorat a TEFO6H
frequency specfied mowriting] by a suitably qualfied and competent person Inspection
records/cernficates will be kept and made available at the request of an authorised officer
I used, aay temporary electrical warsg and distributions will also be mspecied Inspechion
recordsfcertificates will be kept These will be made available at the request of an
authonsed officer

One of the following protective measures shall be used for ali socket-cutlets which may be TRFGTD
used for the connection far kpghting, video or sound amplification equipment and display
mindels

a} Each socket-outlet oircust will be protected by a residual curvent device having 2
rated residual operating cusrent not exceading 30mA, or
b) Lach mndividual socket-outlet wall be protected by an integral residual current device

having a rated resdual operating current not exceading 30mA

The current operation of all residual current devices will be checked regularly by pressing
the test button  f the device does not switch off the supply, an electnest contractor should
be consulted At the same tme activn should be taken to prehibit the use of socket outlets
assowated with a fauly residusl current device

BN 8 LAZDGD Proforna Risk Assessment v? Rewnsed Movember 2013 Page 11

Page 21



Genersl Housekeeping

Do you have written proceduras for the nspection of

Furnishings and fabries

Suspended decorations/lightsfamphification systems
Guarding 1o siawrs/balconwes/landings/ramps
Comlhon of floor surfaces

Provision of safety glazing

YES [ RO [T N/A [
VES [ NO [ N/A O
YES 11 MO [ /AT
vES [ N0 1 N/A T
YES I NO £ N/A D

Suggested measures Codn v
Regular safety checks of guardmg to stars, balconies, landings and ramps wili be PG
undertaken, and a supervision pobcy will be mamtamed 1o prevent peonle from

mappropriate hehaviour, including cimbing which may lead 1o a fall from heght

Safety glass that s mpact resistant or shielded to protect i from impact wall be used in sll TPFO72

areas wheres the public roay come nto contact with it

Awritten spdlage pohicy will be kept to ensure spiflages are dealt with in 3 bmely and safe FRFG73
manner

Fire Safety

The Regulatary Reform (Fie Safety) Order 2005 requires emplovers and other responsible  persons to make 3
‘sitable and sufficent’ assessment of the risks from fire i bcensed premusas and how they affect the safety of
their amployees and other persons who may be on orm the vionity of the premises Where @ liwence s i force
the responsible persen must record the signsficant findings of the nisk assessment

In compiling a fire sk assessment you must consider the followmg

The number of persons using the préemuses
fleans of escape

Fiee alorms

Emergency Lighting

Firg Frighting Equupment

Fire byt Nobices

Safety Precauhions

For further adwvice regarding fire precavtions and how 1o comply with your legal duties under The Begulatory
Reform (Free Safety) Order 2005, please refer to the guides bisted helow which are svatdable to download, free
of tharge, from

httos ffwww gov ulfworkpiace-Tire-saletyvour-responsinlifies/fire- safetyv-aivice-documents

GN E LAZ003 Proforma Rigk Assessment vi

Page 22

Raviaed Novermber 2013 - Page 12




Suggested Measures

Code

The premses have a cutrent Fire Risk Assessment TPEG74
Refreshments

(32 you prepare hot food / dnnks i proximity to the puble? YESTO NGO a/ALD]
i YES YES D NG O n/A LS
Has the risk of scaiding or burns been assessed?

Suggested vmeasures Code
Members of the public will be prevented from accessing hot food and drnk preparation TPFOT5
areas to prevent risk of scald or burns

First Awd

Do you have staff tramed m Frst Add? YES LI NGO /Al
If YES, please siate numbers

Do you provde facilities for treatment of mmor mpunies {e g First Aid box)? YES O NG LI N/ALL

Do you have procedures for dealing with customers who are unwell including those YESONC O N/A LS

who appear 1o be affected by drugs / alcahol)?

Suggested measures Code
A sutably tramed Fust Ader or appomnted person will e provded at all tunes when the TPEITG
premises are open
An appropriately qualified medical practitioner will be present throughout any sportng 7RFe77
entertamment
Staff holding a current qualification issued by a recognised national body in rescue and hfe 7EFN?8
safety procedures will be stationed and reman in the viciity of the water at all matenal
Hmes
Adenuate and approprate First Ad equipment and matenals wall be avadable on the 7PFO79
premuses at all times
A pracedure for dealing with unwell members of the pubhic wall be in place including those 7PROBG
who appear to be affected by aleohol or drugs Staffwill be appropriately tramed 1 such
procedures

GM E LAPIGS Proforma Rk Assessment vi Rewvigeed November 2043 Pagg 13

Page 23




Speaial Effects

[0 you use'iépeczal effocts an the premises, @ g strobes, lasers, smoke machinesor YESLInQ O nfall
firoworks?

H yes, please give details

Suggested measuras Code v

A wnitien health and safety pohicy covering all aspects of the safe use of strobes, lasers, 7PFORL
smpke machmes or any other spacial effects, will be prowided and staff wall be appropriately
tramed

N strobes, lasers or smoke machines will be used at the premises uniess there s a dearly 7Pr082
displayed warning at the entrance 1o the premuses that such equipment 1s in use

GH E LAZODS Proforma Rask Assessment v? Revized Movernier 2013 Pags 14

Page 24




Public Nuisance

Naise and Vibration

Nome and vibration

Identify the potential sources of noise and wibration which apply 10 your premises

s Amplified music L3
+ Unamphfied muse 0
»  Siging and speech Ll
s Waste disposal, mcluding bottle bing O
v Plant and machmery, including extraction systenss -
s Food preparation ]
o Cleamng (]
ldestify where sources of noise may pecur cutside your premises
* Beergarden 1
s Play area L
s Carpark {3
+  Temporary structure |
+ Plant and eguipment O
identify which measures are i place/proposed
»  Scundproofing i
s A conditomng to stlow windows fo ba kept closed O
*  Sound hmers [
s Useof lobby doors L1
o Coolmg down perod vath reduced music volume [
v Fed and approgriate tmes for collechion of waste (3
e Restncted use of outdoor areas 3
»  No external loud speskers []

Are the premises located near noisg sensitive properties, ¢ g residential areas, YES LI NQ I N/ATD
residentasl homes, bospitals?

Applicanis should refer to the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment At 2005 which has amended the Nose
Act 3998 to mdroduce “night nose offences” for licensed premuses in completing this section

Suggested measures Code v

Licensable achivities widl be conducted and the facibiies for heensed activities will be TPFOB3
designed and eperated so as o prevent the transmuission of audibla nose or percenthle
wibration through the fabnic of the buiiding or structure 10 adjoung propertes

Notse from & lwensable achvity a1 the prernses will Be maudible at the nearest noise FPHDE4
SEnsHive pramses

There wail be no external loudspeakers TPFQS%

Bottles will not be placed mn any external receptacte after 23 00 hours and 07 00 hewrs to 7PFO86
nuniTHse nose disturbance (o neghbounmng properstres

Nowse from plant or machiery will be maudible at the nearest noise sensibive prermises 7RTORT
durmg the operation of the plant ar machimery Plant and machinery will be regulerly
services and mamntamed to meet this level

TN E LAT0E Proforna Risk Assessmant v7 Revsad Neowvamber 2003 Pape 15

Page 25




manner which does not cause disturbance o nearby residents and busmess i the viciany
Patrans will not use such areas sfter 21 00
The PLH/OPS will ensure patrons use beer gardens, externs! areas and play areasma FRFORY
manner wiuch does not cause disturbance to nearby residents and business in the vicmiy
Patrons will not use such areas after 22 00
The PLH/DPS will ensure patrans use beer gardens, external areas and play areas iz a 7PFOR0
manner which does not eause disturbance (o nearby residents and business m the wiciuty
Patrans will not use such areas after 23 00
The activities of persons using the external areas will be morstored after 23 Bhrs and they | 7PHO%1
will be rermimded 16 have regard to the needs of loeal residents and to refram from shouting
aryi antz secizl behaviour eit when nacessary,
The PLH/DPS will adopt & “cooling down” perod where music volume 8 reduced towards TPFOAZ
the closmg tme of the prenuses
Litter
Does the premises sell takeaway food, drirdes or other produce/packaging whnch YESTINO DIN/A LY
myay generaie itter/waste?
W YES, please denbfy the steps taken to prevent nussance caused by litter

«  Provision of liiter bins a

»  Display of notices 10 customers .

= Warnimgs/advice on packaging 1

» Instructions to staff to penodcally clear itter from the strest around the [

premuses

s Other (nlease specfy) Ll
Suggested measures Cade v
The BLH/DPS will ensure that itter ansing from people using the premises 1s cleared away PRS2
regularly and that promobenal matenals such as fivers do not create Bitter
Transport/Pedestrian Movement
Do you have a procedure to ensure that local residents and businesses are not YES EINCO DI N/ADT
gisturbed by customars entering and or Jeaving your premises
I YES what steps do vou take to ensure that the procedure{s) works?

O3 E LAZOOS Proforns Hisk Assassmeni vy Revisad Moverber 2013 Page 18

Page 26




Suggested measures Code v

Clear and legible notices will be displayed at exits, car parks and other circulatory areas TPF04
requesting patrons 1o ieave the premises quietly having regard 1o the needs of local
residents, in particular emphasising the need to reframn from shouting, shamming car doors,
sounting horns and loud use of vehicle stereos and antr-socia! behaviour

SiA Registered door staff will he employed and used where queues are likely to form to 7OF085
manage the queues and ensure

Ctuedes are restricted to cordoned areas to pravent them ohstructing footpaths and spilling
out onto roads, and to keep noise and obstructions away from residential property

The premises supervisor and any door supervisors will momtor the actraty of persons TRFGYG
leaving the premises and remund them of their pubdic responsibiities where necessary

A facdity will be provided for customers to order Hackney taxis/private bire vehicles 7PFOG7
Telephone numbers for tax frms/pnvate hire comparves will be displayed i a prominent
position on the premises

GRE EAZDOE Proloma Risk Assessmant w7 Fevisad Noversber 2013 Page 17

Page 27




Entertamment of an Adult Nature NO

Do you provide entertamment of a sexual or adult nature including strong or YES DI RG [ N/A TS
offenswe language)?
if 50, da you only provide the adult entertamment at certam Uimes/days of the vesOno O n/all
week?
{5 your prermises located near to premases which are children snentated? YES LINOQ LI N/A L]
Suggested measures Lode v
People under 18 (including staffy will not be admitied to the premises at any hime when ZPFRO8
entertmnment of 2 sexual or adult nature is bemng prowided
The PLH/DPS will provide clear sipnage that entertainment of an aduff nature 15 oocurmmg FRFOS9
whicl 1s not sutable for under 185
wmeasures will be put ¢ place for ensunng non-adnmssion to persons under 18 years of age TEFLOD
when entertamment of an adult nature s taking place, such as door supenasion and age
checks {incluting staff)
The PLH/DPS wall not display outside the premuses photograpbs or other smages which TEEIOL
indicate and suggest that stnptease or sinular endertainment takes piace on the premuses
Any person on the premises who can be observed from outside the preymses will be 7PFIOZ
properly and decently dressed
Any wntten, visual or auditory advertisement matenal, postars, signage or wandow display TPFL0G3
must not be of a sexually explict or suggestive nature, will not contain images or text of a
sexually exphest, ehscene or offensive neture and must be approved by the coungilin
wriing
Under Age Sales of Alcohol
Do the premsses sell or supply aleohol? YES X NO LInN/Aafl
Suggested measures Code v
Peanple under 18 vears of age will not be admitted 7PFiG4
Gambling
ts there a strong element of gambhing on the gremises? YES LINO X N/ATD
Supgested measures Code v
People snder 18 {including staff) wall not be admitied 1o the premuses at any bme when TPFIOR
gamphng 15 taking place

GN E LAZGDE Proforma Pk Assessment vV Renaged Novambar 2013 Page 18

Page 28




[+34

There will be suffioient physical screening of the relevant entertainment from view of those | 7PF106
under 18 years

Performers Under 18

Do entertarsment performances molude performances by children and young YESEINO D /a0

persens under 18 vears of age?

NOGTE The Children [Performance) Regulations 1968 as amended — contimug 1o apply but are not conditians on

the heence as that would be dupbeation

Sugpested moeasures Code
The PLH/DPS will provide an adequate number of spitakle adult suparvisors who can TPF107
provide care for the children as they move from stage to dressing room ste, and 1o ensure
that ali chiidren can be aceeunted for in case of an avacustion or gn emergency
The venue will be suitable to accommadate safely the numbers of children imtended TPFL08
Al supervisars and crew will receive nstruction on the fire procedures apphcabie to the 7RF109
venue prior to the arrval of tha children
The PLH/DPS will ansure that ali specis) effects e g thashing bghts, dey ce, smoke el are 7PF11G
sttable for the children ivolved in the performance
Entertainment and/or Facilities Speaifically Provided for Children
Is any entertanment/Taciities specifically prowided for chuldren? YESEINO LI N/A LD
H yes are the children unaccompamed ar supernsed by staff without parental YES LI NOEIN/ATD
presence fincluding where parents are elsewhare in the hcensed premises)
Bo vou provide young persons discos or smar entertainment? YES LI NG B N/A T
Suggested measures Code
The PLH/DPS will ensore that an adult supesvisor s stationed o the areals) or levels which 7PF13A
are oceuplad by chuldren The supervisors will be placed m the vicinsty to oxts o the
premises There will be one supervisor per 50 chldren at 3l imes
Forclosely seated andiences, 18 theatres and gmemas, the ratic of supervisors will be I per | 7PFLL2
25 chuldren, provided that where the children are m the charge of an adult srganiser such
argamisers will be regarded as attendants to an extent not exveeding half of the number of
attendants required by the above condition 4PFO83
M child will be permstied to ocoupy the front row of any balcony gallery or tier, unless FPFL1A
accompanied by and 1 the charge of 3 person who sppears to have attained the age of 16
yEATS
Close supervision wiil be held when chifdren use balcomies and other rased areas 7PFLi4
G ELAZEOS Profomna Risk Assessmant w7 Revised Novermnber 2373 Page 19

Page 29




wennby of the premises to ensure the safe dispersal of children and the premises wil not
close untl 2l chiddren have left the area

Child Protection Measures

Do you have a system for ensunng the sutabibty of staff who work clgsely vath YESEINQ O N/AT
chiigran?

If YES state measures used

Are your premises iocated near any adult oriemated premiuses e g anadult vetad sex YESTING {0 N/A LD
shop ar amusement arcade?

Suggested measures Code v

The PLH/DPS will perform the necessary background checks mchuding relevant pohce checks | 7PF116
on gl potential staff before offering them amployment The Licensee will report any ohuld
related concerns 1o the police hefshe has about potential staff, exsting stalf and customers

‘The PLH/DPS will ensure staff receve traiming o deal with unaccompanied children on the 7PF117
premises and prevent them from harm

The PLH/DES wali comply with the written guidance for protecting chidren from harmassned | 7PFLIS
by Leeds City Councd, Department of Social Services

The PLH/DPS vaill baise with any adult onentated premises close to us/her pramsas which TPELLY
the Licenser suspects are at nsk of admitting underage children from his/her own pramises

30 F LAZGOS Proforma Risk Assossmant v7 Fevsead November 2013 Page 24

Page 30



Appendix C

Roof Car Park

NICE VIEW

f T S

LUXOR ROAD

Key

Late night
refreshment

A

On licence

I Other

This map is based upon the Ordinance Survey’s digital data with the
permission of the Ordinance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her

© Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings

Majesty’s Stationary Office

Page 31 - Off licence

Leeds City Council O.S. Licence No 1000019567

© Crown Copyright all rights reserved




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D

COUNCIL

Environmental Protection Team

Mrs Nillu Chodha Leeds City Council
Beachwood Solicitors Millshaw Park Way
277 Roundhay Road Leeds

Leeds LS110LS

LS8 4HS

Contact: Mr. Porter

Telephone:
Qur reference: PREM/03622/006
Date: 1 February 2017

Dear Mrs Chodha

Licensing Act 2003
Name and Address of Premises: Biehdronka, 225 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LE84HS

Letter of Representation — Full Objection.

We refer to your licensing application for the above premises. We believe that your
application does not give encugh information about how you intend to meet an imporiant
objective of the licence, which is to prevent public nuisance. We therefore confirm that we
are submitting a formal objection to your application.

The premises comprise a ground floor grocery shop and off License. The premises have
residential flats above them and shops either side. The shop in question is located in the
area shown on the attached map at appen

The current opening hours of the premises (for the retail sale of alcohol) are as follows:

7:00 hours {0 24.00 hours every day.

Proposed opening hours 0.00 hours o 24:00 hours every day.

The applicant is now seeking to sell alcohol for 24 hours, It is my understanding after a site
visit 31/1/19, that the shop intends to seil alcohol through a serving hatch through the night

pointing wards the street on Roundhay Road.

Impact on neighbouring properties (Late night neise and disturbance)

Given that there are residential properties situated close 10 the application premises, notably
flats above 225 Roundhay Road, the Depariment has some concerns that the extended
hours of the sale of alcohol will generate noise nuisance complaints by way of comings and
goings of customers, noise from customer’s vehicles (car horns, banging doors, car stereos,
engines revving etc).

o
www leeds gov.uk genearal enqi._l,iéiag %&%3 222 4444 %{,A}

[RVESTOR 4N PUOPLE



The shop will also attract local youths who will congregate outside the shop during the night
and early hours, particularly during the summer making noise and disturbing the local
residents. The serving hatch puts the point of purchase out in the street, which could also cause
noise disturbance to the residents.

Planning permission was granted by Leeds City Councii on the 21 August 2007 with opening
ours of premises al 225 ~ 227 Rounday Road, 1o be restricted to 8:00 hours 1o 00:30 hours
Monday to Sunday in the interests of the amenity of nearby residents.

In view of the above concerns, Leeds City Council's Health and Environmental Action
Service (HEAS) fully objects to this application as there is a greater potential for public
nuisance to noise sensitive occupants which will undermine the prevention of public
nuisance objective of the Licensing Act 2003.

Yours sincerely

Trevor Porter
Environmental Health Qfficer

Page 34



Appendix 1 Map of Surrounding Area

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E

From:Sanderson, Catherine

Subject:FW: Biedronka, 225 Roundhay Road, LS8 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Classification: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Thank you for your prompt response.

EL L] Please accept this email as confirmation and agreement to removal of certain conditions.

Kind regards

Cat

Cat Sanderson
Licensing Officer
Leeds District

Elland Road, Leeds, LS11 8BU

Internal: _
external: (I

To report a crime, please ring 101. Always dial 999 in an emergency.

For the latest news and updates:

Page 37



Visit our website - www.westyorkshire.police.uk
'Like’ us on Facebook - westyorkshirepolice | 'Follow' us on Twitter - @WestYorksPolice | 'Watch' us
on YouTube www.youtube.com/999tv

Pl WEST YORKSHIRE

CE

Sent: 08 February 2017 13:44
To

Subject: Re: Bie!rnn!a, 225 Rou n! !ay Rna!, LS8 ‘NDT PROTECTIVELY MARKED‘

Dear Catherine

Thanks for your email, contents of which has been noted.

I have discussed with my client and he 1s happy to have the
conditions highlighted in your attached email removed from his
application and these are agreed.

Hepe that this 15 sulfficrent and that the applicaltisn can be
progressed further.

Thanks

Page 38



Kind Regards

Nillu Chodha
Beachwood Solicitors Ltd

277 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 4HS
roi: N - < N F-x: 0113

Email: info@beachwoodsolicitors.co.uk Web:

www.beachwoodsolicitors.co.uk

This firm is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA Number
627317). Company Registration Number 09759972

SERVICE BY E-MAIL OR FAX NOT ACCEPTED

This message is confidential and may contain privileged information. It is for
use only by the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the
Intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely
upon this message or make any other use of it. If an addressing or
transmission error has mis-directed this e-mail, please notify the author by
replying to this e-mail and delete the material from any computer.

From: "Sanderson, Catherine" <catherine.sanderson@westyvorkshire.pnn.police.uk>
To: "nilluchodha@yahoo.co.uk" <nilluchodha@yahoo.co.uk>; Entertainment Licensing
<Entertainment.Licen@leeds.gcsx.gov.uk=>

Cc: "Patterson, Bob" <bob.patterson@westyorkshire.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2017, 12:09

Subject: Biedronka, 225 Roundhay Road, LS8 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED)]

Classification: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Good Morning,

Further to our telephone conversation, | have read through the application for variation
and there are several conditions that have been offered which | feel would not be of
benefit to the applicant.

Page 39



Therefore | would recommend the removal of the following suggested conditions:

e The minimum number of door supervisors for the premises is

e The Premises Licence Holder (PLH)/Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) will
ensure that a [dDaily Record Registerl] is maintained on the premises by the door staff

e The Daily Record Register will contain consecutively numbered pages, the full
name and registration number of each person on duty, the employer of that person and
the date and time he/she commenced duty and finished duty (verified by the individuals
signature)

e The Daily Record Register will be retained on the premises for a period of twelve
months from the date of the last entry

e Security staff/designated supervisors will be familiar with the premises policy
concerning the admission, exclusion and safeguarding of customers whilst in the
premises

e A policy for searching patrons at the entrance to the premises will be adopted and
prominently displayed on the premises

e The PLH?DPS will inform West Yorkshire Police as soon as practicably of any
search resulting in a seizure of drugs or offensive weapons

e A suitable purpose-made receptacle for the safe retention of illegal substances will
be provided and arrangements made for the safe disposal of its contents as agreed with
West Yorkshire Police or British Transport Police

e Notices will be prominently displayed at the entrances of the premises which state:

o asearch will be conducted as a condition of entry to premises;

o Incidents of crime and disorder will be reported to the police and a full
recorded entry will be made in the incident report register.

o Entry to the premises will be refused to any person who appears to be
drunk, acting in a threatening manner or is violent; or appears to be under
the influence of drugs

o entry will be refused to any person who has been convicted of an offence of

drunkenness, violent or threatening behaviour or the use or distribution of illegal
substances

Page 40



e Drinks, open bottles and glasses will not be taken from the premises at any time.

Empty bottles and glasses will be collected regularly and promptly. Glass and other
sharp objects will be stored and disposed of safely using suitable receptacles.
Receptacles will be secured and not accessible to the customers

e The PLH/DPS will prominently display notices which inform customers that open
bottles or glasses may not be taken off the premises

Please can | ask agreement is made with reply to all on this email and it is done by 14"
February 2017.

If you have any concerns or queries to this suggestion, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Kind regards

Cat Sanderson
Licensing Officer
Leeds District

Elland Road, Leeds, LS11 8BU

Internal: 30N

To report a crime, please ring 101. Always dial 999 in an emergency.

For the latest news and updates:

Page 41



Visit our website - www.westyorkshire.police.uk

‘Like’' us on Facebook - westyorkshirepolice | 'Follow' us on Twitter -
@WestYorksPolice | 'Watch' us on YouTube www.youtube.com/999tv

WEST YORKSHIRE

ICE

Read about the West Yorkshire Police Positive Action Recruitment Campaign -
click £o find out more:
http://www.westvorkshire.police.uk/recruitment/police-officer/equality-
employvment

This emall transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged
information and is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, retention or
reliance upon the contents of this e-mail and any attachment(s) is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you have received this 1n error, please use the reply function to notify
us immediately and permanently delete the email and any attachment (s) from
your computer or electronic device.

West Yorkshire Police reserves the rights to routinely monitor incoming and
outgoing e-mail messages and cannot accept liability or responsibility for
any errors or omissions 1n the content and, as i1nternet communications should
not be considered as secure, for changes made to this message after it was
sent.

Any views or oplnions expressed in this message may not be those of the West
Yorkshire Police.

This emall was scanned for viruses by the West Yorkshire Polices' anti-virus
services and on leaving the Force was found to be virus and malware free.
You must take full responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware
checking.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Page 42



Are You Interestec In Zeing A Special Constable - Click To Fina Cat More
ATTp:/ fwww .wesTyorksnire.police.ak/bezpacial

Tailz email tTransmission may contaln conficential or legally privilegea
information ana iz intencea for The acaresseese({z) only. If you are 10T Thoe
intenceg recipient, any cisclosare, copying, calistribution, retention or
reliance upon The contents of thiz e-mail anc any attacamenti(z) is strictly
pronaibitea ang may be anlawfal.

If voua nave receivea tnls in error, please ase tTiae reply fuanction o notify
1z immeciately ang permanently celete The email anc any attacament {z) from
YvOour compater or electronic cevice.

WezaT Yorkasnlre Zolice reserves Tne rigats To rodtinely monitor iacoming ana
0uTgoling e-mail meszages ang cannoT accept liabilicy or responsibilicy for
any errors or omisszions in The conTtent ang, as internet commanications snouala
10T be consicerec as secure, for changes mace To Tals meszage after it was
zent.

Any views or oplnions expresszec in Thla messzage may 10T be Thosze 0f The Weat
Yorksnire Zolice.

Tailz email was zcannec for viruses by the West Yorksnire Zolicesz' anti-virus
gervicez ana on leaving thne Force was founa o be virus anc malware free.
You muazt tTake fuall responszibility for any sabseguent viruas or malware
cnecking.

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix F

Issued premises licences and club
certificates within an area

- CITY COUNCIL

PREM/03372/003 - K & B Stores, 29A Harehills Road, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 5HR
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 10:00 - 23:00

PREM/03296/012 - DJ Off Licence, 11 Harehills Road, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 5HR
Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 23:00
Sunday 10:00 - 22:00

PREM/02753/004 - Booze 4 U, 220 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5AA
Sale by retail of alcohol
Every Day 06:00 - 05:59

PREM/02540 - Silver Grill, 4 Harehills Road, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 5PB
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 02:30

PREM/01116 - KFC, 246 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5RL
Provision of late night refreshment

Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:00
Friday & Saturday 23:00 - 02:00
Sunday 23:00 - 00:00

PREM/01916 - Shahi Naan Kebab, 236 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 5AA
Provision of late night refreshment
Every Day 23:00 - 05:00

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Application to vary a premises licence held by Biedronka 225 Roundhay Road, Leeds, LS8 4HS
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Appendix F




